
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 4/16/2014 4:54:00 PM 
To: 'Baker, Simon' (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Accepted: Confirmed: meeting on Agricultural TOU rates implementation with 

Cliff Rechtschaffen and Ken Alex (Gov's office), and Ed Randolph (CPUC Energy 
Div - to call in) 

Cool, but 1 hope you mean Friday's call. 

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:53 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Accepted: Confirmed: meeting on Agricultural TOU rates implementation with Cliff 
Rechtschaffen and Ken Alex (Gov's office), and Ed Randolph (CPUC Energy Div - to call in) 

No, thanks, I think I am up to speed, but I look forward to hearing PG&E's perspective on 
tomorrow's call. Thanks! 

Best, 

Simon Baker | Branch Manager, Demand Response, Customer Generation and Retail Rates 
Energy Division, CPUC | simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-5649 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@poe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:51 PM 
To: Baker, Simon 
Subject: RE: Accepted: Confirmed: meeting on Agricultural TOU rates implementation with Cliff 
Rechtschaffen and Ken Aiex (Gov's office), and Ed Randolph (CPUC Energy Div - to caii in) 

Simon -

SB GT&S 0271302 

mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov


That's fine. Would you like a quick Smin on the subject before the meeting? 

yours, 

sid 

From: Baker, Simon fmailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:50 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Accepted: Confirmed: meeting on Agricultural TOU rates implementation with Cliff 
Rechtschaffen and Ken Alex (Gov's office), and Ed Randolph (CPUC Energy Div - to call in) 

Hi Sid - Turns out I will be calling into this meeting instead,., 

Best, 

Simon Baker | Branch Manager, Demand Response, Customer Generation and Retail Rates 
Energy Division, CPUC | simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-5649 

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 1:12 PM 
To: Baker, Simon 
Subject: RE: Accepted: Confirmed: meeting on Agricultural TOU rates implementation with Cliff 
Rechtschaffen and Ken Alex (Gov's office), and Ed Randolph (CPUC Energy Div - to call in) 

Simon -

Are you planning on attending in person? If so, call me on my cell at 
building, and i will meet you. If not, we'll hear you on the phone. 

Redacted Nhen you get to the 

SB GT&S 0271303 



Thanks, 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Baker, Simon fmailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 10:52 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Accepted: Confirmed: meeting on Agricultural TOU rates implementation with Cliff 
Rechtschaffen and Ken Alex (Gov's office), and Ed Randolph (CPUC Energy Div - to call in) 
When: Friday, April 18, 2014 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: PG&E 77 Beale, CR 2515, SF (for phone participatio: Dial-in #lRedacted |- Meeting # 
Redacted (please also dial asterisks) 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit htti 
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